AN C 3 F Advisory Neighborhood Commission 3F * ok ok
NORTH CLEVELAND PARK / FOREST HILLS ———

3F01 - Phil Kogan

3F02 - Karen L. Perry

3F03 - Robert V. Maudlin

3F04 - David J. Bardin

3F05 - Doug Mitchell

3F06 - Phil Heinrich

3F07 - Duane Fitzgerald 14 March 2000

Honorable Anthony J. Hood, Chair
District of Columbia Zoning Commission
441 4th Street, NW — Suite 210 South
Washington, DC 20001

FAX: 202/ 727-6072

RE: ZC Case No. 00-073C — Albermarle [sic] Associates — Application for Consolidated
Planned Unit Development & Zoning Map Amendment — 3901 Albemarle Street, NW

Dear Mr. Hood:
ANC 3F renews its request to be included as a party in interest in the referenced case.

1) Please send (or require the Applicant and other parties to send) copies of all notices and
documents to the ANC 3F office at the Post Office Box address shown below.

2) We would also appreciate have copies sent, simultaneously, to the Commissioner of our
ANC whose single-member district abuts the property in question:
Commissioner Phil Heinrich
3817 Veazey Street, NW
Washington, DC 20016

3) We particularly request a copy of the Report which we understand was submitted by the
Office of Planning yesterday.

Faithfully,

/s/ David J. Bardin
David J. Bardin, Chair, ANC 3F

ANC 3F, P.O. Box 39290, Washington, DC 20016-9290
202.362.6120, Tel.
202.686.7237, Fax.
www.DC.net/maudlin
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